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23 December 20 15 Reg. No. WO287-01 

Dear Mr Murphy 

I refer to your application for an Industrial Emissions licence, Reg. No. WO287-01 and 
to the Agency's notice in accordance with Regulation 10(2)(b)(ii) of the EPA (Industrial 
Emissions)(Licensing) Regulations 201 3 issued on 8 June 201 5 .  

It is noted that some of the information requested under the said notice is still, 
outstanding. 

In order to enable the Agency to process the licence application, you are requested, no 
later than 13 January 20 16, to state the date by which the outstanding information will be 
submitted to 'the Agency. 

Your prompt attention to this matter is requested. 

Yours sincerely 
- .  

E 6 a  Babiarczyk 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing, Resources & Research 
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